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4" February 2015

Robert Bochel
Squire and Partners
77 Wicklow Street
London

WC1X 9JY

Dear Robert,

RE: St Edmunds Terrace — Code for Sustainable Homes (CSH) 2010 Certification — Statement

As Code for Sustainable Homes Assessors on the development, we write to confirm that the
submission report has been submitted to the BRE (Building Regulation Establishment) in support of the

Code for Sustainable Homes (2010) ‘Level 4’ Certification.

As CSH assessors on the project, RES Design have visited the site to collate photographic evidence in
preparation for the final submission.

Based on information seen to date, there is no reason to believe the development will fall short of the
targeted ‘Level 4.

Please don't hesitate to contact us should further information be required.

Sincerely,
For RES Design

Yasmina Mikhael
Senior Sustainability Consultant
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